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From: Jessie Muir

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 2:34 PM

To: William Rusty Wenerick

Subject: RE: NRC's Site Audit and Public Scoping Meeting for theProposed Lee Nuclear Station
Rusty,

So far we have representatives from EPA, DNR, FWS (NC & SC), SC Office of Reg. Affairs, and US Army
Corps planning to attend at least the site tour/resource agency meeting on Tuesday.

We welcome DHEC's comments during the scoping period. | look forward to meeting you down there at the
end of the month.

Thanks,

Jessie

From: William Rusty Wenerick [mailto:WENERIWR@dhec.sc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 9:59 AM

To: Jessie Muir

Cc: Charles Hightower

Subject: Re: NRC's Site Audit and Public Scoping Meeting for the Proposed Lee Nuclear Station

Thanks Ms. Muir,
You can call me Rusty.

I'll discuss this with Chuck Hightower, my section manager, and maybe Heather Preston, our Division Director,
and then let you know soon which events DHEC will participate in and who will participate. At the very least,
I'll be attending the site visit. We will probably also submit comments about our permitting/certification
requirements and Duke's Environmental Report. Which agencies are going on the site visit so far?

Rusty

D H E C
PROMOTE PROTECT PROSPER

William R. "Rusty" Wenerick

Project Manager

Bureau of Water

2600 Bull Street, Columbia, SC 29201-1708
Phone: (803) 898-4266 / Fax: (803) 898-4140
Email: weneriwr@dhec.sc.gov

1. Avoid 2. Minimize 3. Compensate
No Net Loss!

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL

>>> Jessie Muir <Jessie.Muir@nrc.gov> 4/15/2008 2:59 PM >>>
Mr. Wenerick,




As we discussed on the phone, | am sending you information regarding the NRC'’s site audit and public
scoping meeting related to the Lee Nuclear Station in Cherokee County. A quick breakdown of the week’s
activities is provided below and a more detailed schedule is attached.

Tues, April 29" — Gaffney, South Carolina — on-site tours of the Lee site and agency interface meeting;
Wed, April 30" — Charlotte, North Carolina — documentation review at Duke offices; and

Thurs, May 1% — Gaffney, South Carolina — open house (5-7p) and public meeting (7-10p) at Gaffney High
School.

The Environmental Report, submitted by Duke Energy as part of their license application, can be found online
at:

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/col/lee.html. Once there, click on “Applicant Documents” and then
“Part 3: Environmental Report.”

Also attached is the Federal Register Notice (FRN) published on March 21% for the Notice of Intent to Conduct
Scoping. The FRN provides details about the public meeting and how to formally submit scoping comments.

Please let me know if you and/or any other DHEC staff will be able to attend any of the week's activities and |
can forward on more detailed information regarding locations and times. If you have any other questions,
please give me a call at 301.415.0491.

Sincerely,
Jessie M. Muir
Envr. Project Support for Lee
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